ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COVMM TTEE ON FI SHERI ES
May 9, 2007
8:40 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Paul Seaton, Chair
Representati ve Kyl e Johansen
Representative Crai g Johnson
Representative Gabrielle LeDoux
Represent ati ve Peggy W1 son
Representati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representati ve Li ndsey Hol nes

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 134

"An Act relating to conservation and protection of wld sal non
production in drainages affecting the Bristol Bay Fisheries
Reserve; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
SPONSOR SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 188
"An Act relating to the authority of the Board of Fisheries to
allocate within fisheries; and providing for an effective date."
- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COWM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 134

SHORT TITLE: PROTECTI ON OF SALMON SPAWNI NG WATER
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) EDGVON

02/ 14/ 07 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 14/ 07 (H) FSH, RES

02/ 28/ 07 (H) FSH AT 8:30 AM BARNES 124

02/ 28/ 07 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 28/ 07 (H) M NUTE( FSH)

03/ 02/ 07 (H) FSH AT 8:30 AM BARNES 124

03/ 02/ 07 (H) Heard & Hel d

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -1- May 9, 2007



03/ 02/ 07 (H) M NUTE( FSH)

03/ 05/ 07 (H) FSH AT 8:30 AM BARNES 124
03/ 05/ 07 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 05/ 07 (H) M NUTE( FSH)

05/ 09/ 07 (H FSH AT 8:30 AM BARNES 124
BILL: HB 188

SHORT TI TLE: BOARD OF FI SHERI ES' AUTHORI TY
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) W LSON

03/ 12/ 07 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 12/ 07 (H) FSH, RES, JUD

04/ 27/ 07 (H) SPONSOR SUBSTI TUTE | NTRODUCED
04/ 27/ 07 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 27/ 07 (H) FSH, RES, JUD

05/ 02/ 07 (H) FSH AT 8:30 AM BARNES 124

05/ 02/ 07 (H Heard & Hel d

05/ 02/ 07 (H) M NUTE( FSH)

05/ 04/ 07 (H) FSH AT 8:30 AM BARNES 124

05/ 04/ 07 (H Heard & Hel d

05/ 04/ 07 (H) M NUTE( FSH)

05/ 09/ 07 (H) FSH AT 8:30 AM BARNES 124

W TNESS REG STER

STEVEN DAUGHERTY, Assistant Attorney Genera

Nat ural Resources Section

Civil D vision (Anchorage)

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 188.

BRUCE TWOMLEY, Comm ssi oner

Commerci al Fisheries Entry Conm ssion (CFEQC)

Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane ( ADF&G

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 188.

JOHN JONES
Chi gni k, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 188.

CLEM [ CLEMENS] CGRUNERT, President

Chi gni k Lagoon Vill age Counci

Representati ve, Chignik Lagoon Power Utility
Menber, Chigni k Lagoon Native Corporation Board
Chi gni k Lagoon, Al aska

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 2- May 9, 2007



PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 188.

NORMAN ANDERSON
Di|Ili ngham Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 188.

STEVE TAUFEN, Public Advocate

Founder, G oundswell|l Fisheries Myvenent

Seattl e, Washi ngton

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 188.

CALVI N SKONBERG
Kodi ak, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 188.

ALEXUS KWACHKA
Kodi ak, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 188.

JOHN RANTZ, Secretary

Chi gni k Fi shernmen United

Chi gni k, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 188.

MOREY JONES, President

Chi gni k Fi shernmen United

Chi gni k, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 188.

SCOTT MCALLI STER, Menber

Sitka Sac Roe G oup

Sout heast Sei ners

Marketing Chair, United Fishernmen of Al aska (UFA)
Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 188.

FRANK GRUNERT

Chi gni k Lagoon, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 188,
of fered nodifications.

BOB THORSTENSQN, Presi dent

Uni ted Fi shernen of Al aska (UFA)

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 188.

BRUCE WALLACE

and

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 3- May 9, 2007



Ket chi kan, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 188.

SHAWN DOCHTERMANN, Vi ce President

Al aska Jig Association

Kodi ak, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 188.

JULI E KAVANAUGH
Kodi ak, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 188.

JI M ROCKOM
(No address provided)
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 188.

CHARLES " CHI P" TREI NEN

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 188.
JI' M PETERSEN

(No address provi ded)

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 188.
ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR PAUL SEATON called the House Special Conmittee on

Fisheries neeting to order at 8:40:17 AM Represent ati ves
W son, Johnson, LeDoux, and Edgnon were present at the call to
or der. Representatives Johansen and Holnmes arrived as the

meeting was in progress.

HB 134- PROTECTI ON OF SALMON SPAWNI NG WATER

8:40: 34 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the first order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 134, "An Act relating to conservation and
protection of wild salnon production in drainages affecting the
Bristol Bay Fisheries Reserve; and providing for an effective
date."

CHAI R SEATON expl ai ned that perm ssion has been received to hear
HB 134, during the interim in conjunction wth the House
Resources Committee. This wll allow both commttees to
coll aborate during the planned field hearings, and have the
benefit of receiving the information together.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -4- May 9, 2007



8:42: 06 AM

REPRESENTATI VE EDGVON said it would be helpful to have as many
menbers of both conmttees as possible attend the area neetings
to gain a full perspective of the situation

8:42:22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX expressed her support for the field
neeti ngs, asked where the hearings would be held, and how much
of the area the commttee nmenbers could expect to visit.

CHAI R SEATON stated that, thus far, the expectation is to hold
hearings in nore than one comunity, spend several days in the
area, and tour the effected areas of the region. Arrangenent s
are still being nade, he said.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX suggested including a visit to the village
of Nondal t on.

CHAI R SEATON asked that conmttee nenbers submt witten agenda
suggestions to his office.

[HB 134 was hel d over.]

HB 188- BOARD OF FI SHERI ES' AUTHORI TY

8:43: 59 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the next order of business would be
SPONSOR SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BILL NO 188, "An Act relating to
the authority of the Board of Fisheries to allocate wthin
fisheries; and providing for an effective date."

8:44: 22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PEGGY W LSON, Al aska State Legislature, presented
HB 188, as prinme sponsor, and stated that this bill was drafted
by request of the Departnent of Law (DOL) and the Al aska
Department of Fish & Gane (ADF&G; both departments find need
for this |legislation. Since the bill was first introduced,
concerns have been addressed and included in the [sponsor]
substitute (SS). Further, she enphatically disclained:

| have no intention of doing anything with a co-op, |
have no intention about dealing with any kind of IFQ s

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 5- May 9, 2007



[individual fishery quotas], ... and | want that to be
made very cl ear.

8:46: 55 AM
REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX noted that the bill appears to have “a
relatively |oose title.” If it is not the intent to allow for

|FQ s, or for co-ops, would the sponsor consider an anmendnent to
the title, she asked.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON responded that, as sponsor, she would have
no problemwth a title change. The DOL may need to weigh in on
t he question, however.

8:47:48 AM

STEVEN DAUGHERTY, Assistant Attorney General, Natural Resources
Section, Cvil Division (Anchorage), Departnment of Law (DCQL),
provided official departnental support for HB 188, as a bill
necessary to preserve and allocate fishery resources. This bil

became necessary due to Suprenme Court opinions in Gunert v.

State. The decisions opinion redefined what constitutes a
fishery admnistrative area. He provided exanples of sub
district managenent areas that regularly occur in Bristol Bay
and on the Yukon River, to illustrate how this ruling effects

every area of the state. Additionally, allocations for kelp, as
well as sport fishing interests, could be effected. He pointed
out that it has always been assuned that the board is not
restricted in it’s authority to allocate wthin fisheries.

There is a significant risk of |litigation, if this is not
addr essed. This bill is inportant to preserve existing
regulation, and to continue to allow the board's ability to
al | ocate resources. The board has been cautioned to mnimze

al l ocative neasures, while this is being addressed.
8:54: 01 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked how many cases are pendi ng, and how
many letters have been received by DOL regarding suit
consi derati ons.

MR. DAUGHERTY replied none. He offered that there have been
“mutterings,” and speculated that it is probably a matter of
time before another suit arises.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX noted that this decision occurred in Mrch
17, 2005. It appears that if there were a flood gate of

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 6- May 9, 2007



mtigation suits, there would have been sone indication of that
by now.

8:55:26 AM

MR. DAUGHERTY clarified that the main problem did not arise
until 2006. He opined that people may not challenge this unti

they see a benefit to their wuser group. In nost cases the
regul ations that the board has adopted are beneficial to all
user groups. Soneone on the outside, who is not benefiting from

a user group, wll be the person who nakes a challenge, he
opi ned.
8:.56: 16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if the bill could not address the
specific regulations of concern, rather than take such an open
appr oach.

MR. DAUGHERTY responded that there is no way to address the

i ssue conpletely. It may not be possible to identify all of the
regul ati ons. There is a possibility that this could affect
hundreds of regulations. Additionally, it will serve to protect

future regul ati ons.
8:57: 47 AM

CHAIR SEATON referred to legal Iletters in the packet, and
directing attention to the March 26, 2007, Brian Kane
Legi sl ati ve Counsel, nmenorandum He read M. Kane's response to
gquestions regarding the ability to overturn a direct suprene
court decision, which states on page 2 [original punctuation
provi ded] :

The Hebert and the Gunert decisions, together

proceed from different starting points. Heber t
unquesti onabl y i nvol ved active parti ci pation by
i ndi vidual fishernmen; in Gunert |1, the court noted:

“The cooperative schene addressed in Gunert I
differed fromthe cooperative scheme we consider here,
but our conclusion is the sane: The | egi sl ature nust
give the board statutory authority to create a fishery
scheme in which pernmt holders profit from the
harvests of other permt holders.”

Because of the factual «circunstances and differing
principles between the tw sets of decisions, and

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -7- May 9, 2007



because the regulatory system sustained in Hebert
cont enpl at ed expanded opportunity for active fishernen
within the entirety of a fishery admnistrative area,
| don’t see the court’s Hebert decision as being put
“at risk” either by the Gunert decisions or by
| egislative action, or inaction, on the anendnent
proposed by House Bill 188.

CHAI R SEATON said that this has been addressed in statute in the
Korean hair crab, and scallop industries, and the effects have
been experienced. He said:

Wuld you please address why you think that the
general |anguage of Gunert Il is going to overturn a
specific suprene court decision, based on the facts
and the conditions of the admnistrative area, and
breaking the admnistrative area, and allow ng those
choi ces to be nade for super exclusive areas.

9:01: 44 AM

MR. DAUGHERTY noted that the suprenme court, in the Gunert case,
went far beyond what it would have to do in order to overturn a
cooperative fishery, and he discussed the |[|anguage that
established this ability. Further, the court held that the BOF
does not have the authority to allocate within fisheries, or to
define a fishery. These two actions together create the
pr obl em He maintained that the board does have the ability to
mai ntai n super exclusive areas under the authority allow ng them
to set quotas, bag limts, harvest l|levels, and other nethods and
means restrictions. However, there is a strong argunent that
the reasoning of the court in Gunert, would apply and that a
super exclusive area is an allocation wthin a fishery, and
could be challenged on that ground. This point was not raised
in the Hebert case.

CHAI R SEATON queried that, if the court had intended to overturn
Hebert, would they have taken this action wthout specifying
that they were, in fact, overturning an existing case.

MR. DAUGHERTY suggested that they may not have been overturning
an existing case, at the tine, but the point to consider is that
the court’s reasoning could be used in the future if specific
facts were raised to the court that could serve as a basis for
overturning Hebert. The outcome of such litigation cannot be
predi ct ed.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 8- May 9, 2007



9:04: 44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX observed that, thus far, the state has had
one case based on Gunert, and asked if it was settl ed.

MR. DAUGHERTY replied, “Yes.”
REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX suggested that it be used as a test case.

MR. DAUGHERTY expl ained why the single case was easily settl ed,
but not worth the risk of litigation. The decision was made to
solicit a solution through the |egislature instead.

9: 06: 45 AM

BRUCE  TWOMLEY, Comm ssi oner, Commer ci al Fi sheries Entry
Comm ssion (CFEC), Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane (ADF&G,
stated departnental support for HB 188, <citing this as a
critical issue. He explained why the limted entry system works
best on a system that is managed for escapenent goals vs. the
guota system An exanple of this is the Southeast, Chatham
Strait, sablefish industry, and he proceeded to detail how this
fishery devolved to the point that the managers were afraid to
open the fishery. The BOF finally allocated within the fishery,
allotting shares of the quota to individual permt holders.
This equated to a bag limt, which inproved conservation, and
provi ded confidence to the participants and managers for the
success of the fishery. Because of this action, this fishery is
vi abl e today. However, in 2005 and 2006, when the suprene court
held that the board | acks statutory authority to allocate within
a fishery, doubt ensued regarding the board s authority to
sustain this type of nmanagenent effort.

9:12:13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX suggested that these argunments could be
used to support IFQs, which has been done by the departnent
regarding the ground fish harvest. She recalled past efforts to
have such a bill put before the |egislature.

COW SSI ONER TWOMLEY said that had occurred, however that is not
why this bill is being requested; it is precipitated directly
fromthe Gunert deci sion.

9:13: 27 AM

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -9- May 9, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX queried how the passage of this bill would
effect the sable fish industry. Further, she offered that this
could be challenged on constitutional as well as statutory
gr ounds. She asked if the legislature is really avoiding
anything here, given that the constitutional aspect has not been
t est ed.

COWM SSI ONER TWOMLEY replied, “I think not. ... | don’'t think
there could be a realistic challenge.”

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked what is the difference between an
| FQ and how the sablefish fishery was managed. She recalled
that the Chatham Strait quotas were considered unconstitutiona
when they were inplenented, but no one chall enged the point.

COWM SSI ONER TWOMLEY agreed that there is a possibility for a
chal | enge, however, strong argunents exist for taking such a
neasure.

9:17: 23 AM

CHAI R SEATON suggested that the CFEC would not have an issue if
only one boat actively fished, never |anded on shore, served
conservation efforts, and presented a well managed system
simlar to the current scallop fishery. However, t he
| egislature views this froma different policy perspective. He
directed attention to the Legal Services nenorandum dated March
26, pages 3 and 4, and read:

Since, independently of the anendnent proposed by
House Bill 188, the board has adopted in regulation a
guota based, at least in part, on vessel size class,
there is no reason to believe that legislative
inaction on the bill would call that regulation into
guesti on.

CHAIR SEATON question whether this isn't a fundanenta
difference from M. Twom ey’ s opinion.

COWMM SSI ONER TWOMLEY responded, “No.” He said it appears that
M. Kane is invoking the sane theory as M. Daugherty. Due to
the unpredictability of a decision, why condemm people to a four
year litigation process and risk their |livelihood, he asked.
The legislature could provide the <clarification wth this
| egi slation, and do no harm

9:20: 35 AM

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 10- May 9, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX observed that the primary concern for this
decision is comng from the CFEC and the attorney general’s
of fice. She offered that it is not standard practice in the
legislative halls to be in anticipation of a suprene court
deci si on.

COWM SSI ONER TWOMLEY suggested that perhaps the constituents do
not know how this may directly effect them

9:22: 04 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN asked that the use of the term "we" be
used conscientiously by commttee nenbers, and suggested that
they restrict their conments to personal opinion. Further, he
expressed support for HB 188.

9:23: 26 AM

JOHN JONES stated opposition to HB 188, «citing how past
al | ocati ons have not worked. He described the Chignik “single
fishery,” and his concerns for the board managing within such
fisheries. He said that the board does not need to have further
al l ocation authority, but should focus on regulations, with the
depart ment managi ng the resource.

9:27:28 AM

CLEM [CLEMENS] GRUNERT, President, Chignik Lagoon Village
Council, Representative Chignik Lagoon Power Uility, Menber,
Chi gni k Lagoon Native Corporation Board, stated opposition for
HB 188. He paraphrased from a prepared statenent, which read as
follows [original punctuation provided]:

Currently I run a famly fish operation. | invest ny
time in this village and the fishery so that it can be
a good place to live and make a living for the younger
generati ons.

House Bill No. 188 worries nme not only for the
elimnation of checks and balances for the fishing
industry in Alaska, if it were to pass, but also for
the disrespect it shows the judiciary system for the
State of Al aska.

| was one of the very few that did not join the
cooperative fishery at all for its duration in our

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -11- May 9, 2007



fishery. Even though ny incone and fishing tine was
stripped fromnme and ny famly, | could not put aside
my stand against the co-op. Besides that | don’t
think there were any guarantees that you would make
nore in the co-op because you had to be a catcher boat
or a tender to do that and not everyone got selected
for those jobs.

This bill needs nore than one week’'s consideration,
not |like the co-ops three days, to put it in place
Residents of villages and the earnings as fishernen
are at stake and it goes w thout saying that those are
inmportant and need a lot of tinme and public coment
first. The high cost of fuel has raised the cost of
living in the village so nmuch that it would not take
much to turn nost fishing villages into ghost towns.

So | ask that all of these necessary things are
considered and to nove slowy on Bill No. 188.
9:29:41 AM

NCRVAN ANDERSON stated opposition to HB 188, and expressed
concerns for the Naknek fishery.

9:31: 02 AM

STEVE TAUFEN, Public Advocate, Founder, Goundswell Fisheries
Movenent, stated opposition to HB 188. He said, “l take unbrage
with this role of the BOF, and others, in economc allocation

7 This is a power shift from the legislature to the
agencies, he opined, and a classic case of the attorney genera
office’s not adhering to putting the public first. He agreed
with the |egal opinion of Brian Kane, Legal Counsel, and praised
his work. Because there is so much nore surrounding this issue,
it is premature to advance this bill, he stressed.

9:34: 20 AM

CALVI N SKONBERG st ated support for HB 188. He provided a brief
history of his 54 year fishing experience, working with the
board, and as a nenber of an | FQ

9:35:40 AM

ALEXUS KWACHKA st ated adamant opposition to HB 188, arguing that
|FQ s have been detrinental. The Chignik co-op allowed

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -12- May 9, 2007



fishermen to remain at hone rather than fish. He expressed
concern that the state fisheries managenent is paralleling the
federal system He said, “lI do not want one nore tool in the
tool box to allow [BOF] to go there.”

9:37: 04 AM

JOHN RANTZ, Secretary, Chignik Fishernen United (CFU), stated
opposition to HB 188. He described the extrenme, negative,
soci oeconom ¢ inpacts, caused by the cooperative in Chignik. He
expressed concern for, and cautioned against, repeating this
error.

9: 39: 37 AM

MOREY JONES, President, Chignik Fishernen United (CFU), stated
opposition to HB 188, on behalf of CFU. He cited the abuse of
power exercised by the BOF, and the board’ s refusal to respond
to the local interests. The board was also unwilling to accept
the decision of the Al aska Suprene Court. Due to these historic
actions by the board, CFU nenbers harbor a fear of expanding the
board’s authority. He said:

After our previous experience, through the Chignik
al l ocated co-op, we know that the BOF will do, and can
do, whatever they want. ... If the BOF is given the
power of HB 188, then we don’t need a state
constitution, and we don’'t need a |egislative body of
gover nment . . Expanding [BOF] authority is to
supersede that which is set forth by the |egislature.

9:42: 23 AM

CHAI R SEATON rem nded w tnesses that the commttee is working
with the sponsor substitute, Version K, which should be
avai |l abl e to everyone.

9:43: 02 AM

SCOTT MCALLI STER, Menber, Sitka Sac Roe Goup, Southeast
Seiners, Marketing Chair, United Fishernmen of Al aska (UFA),
stated support for HB 188, and said he believes in the system
and that the BOF needs to have this authority. He acknow edged

that the Chignik co-op was a BOF error, however, this bill does
not give the BOF the ability to create co-ops or |FQ s. If the
board is not provided this authority, issues may need to be

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 13- May 9, 2007



brought to the legislature, which creates a |engthy, costly,
arduous process.

9:45: 38 AM

CHAIR SEATON read again from the Gunert case [original
punct uation provided]:

The legislature nust give the board statutory
authority to create a fishery schene in which permt
hol ders profit from the harvests of other permt
hol ders.

MR. MCALLI STER clarified that the court is requiring that the
| egislature provide this authority to the board, hence the
necessity of HB 188.

9:46: 59 AM

FRANK GRUNERT stated opposition to HB 188. He suggested
i ncl udi ng wordi ng about processors not receiving an allocation
He said that the situation with the Chignik co-op has been
devastating to many fishernen, and this bill nay create sinlar
situations in other areas.

9:48: 49 AM

BOB THORSTENSON, President, United Fishernmen of Al aska (UFA),
stated support for HB 188, on behalf of an overwhel mi ng nod from
UFA, and pointed out that the sponsor substitute does contain a
Chi gni k prohibition. He el aborated on the fisheries that wll
be effected by the bill, and provided exanples of what may
happen if the board is not provided this authority. He opi ned
that this is an inportant, official, housekeepi ng neasure, that
has been thoroughly vetted by the UFA

9:52:22 AM

BRUCE WALLACE stated support for HB 188, and said that he trusts
the legislative necessity for this action, and for the board to
have appropriate authority.

9: 53: 53 AM

SHAWN DOCHTERMANN, Vice President, Alaska Jig Association,

stated opposition to HB 188, opining that this bill is a clean
up nmeasure “for all of the ness that the BOF has brought before

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -14- May 9, 2007



us with allocation nmeasures; they have ... gone outside of their

rights to allocate.” The issues need to be sorted out on an
i ndi vidual basis, rather than attenpting to correct it with one
bill. He suggested that many of the stakeholders are currently

fishing, and unable to participate in the hearings.
9:55:59 AM

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON directed attention to the bill, page 2,
line 28 and read:

Sec. 3. AS 16.05.251 is anended by adding a new
subsection to read:

(j) Nothing in (e) of this section authorizes the
Board of Fisheries, without separate express statutory
aut hori zation, to allocate to

(1) a cooperative fishery; or

(2) an individual fisherman based on
i ndi vi dual catch history.

9:57:20 AM

JULI E KAVANAUGH stated that there is a significant difference in
using language in the bill to specify “anong” vs. “within.” She
el aborated on her point that these two wrds are not
i nterchangeable and alters the neaning of the |egislation.
Further, she said that the bill could be interpreted to inply
that the BOF has been operating in a constrained manner, and
opined that it has not.

9:59:10 AM
JIM ROCKOM stated opposition to HB 188, and stressed that BOF
nmenbers should be elected, not appointed, to mnimze the

politicalization of the board process.

10: 00: 07 AM

CHARLES "CH P'" TREINEN stated support for HB 188, citing the
supportive restrictions that have been included in the SSHB 188,
and suggested that sone people nmay be m ssing that aspect of the
bill. Wth the ever changing aspects of the fishing industry
the BOF needs to have the ability to manage the fisheries;
adapting to the ever changing nethods, neans, and marketing

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -15- May 9, 2007



advances. He opined that this bill does not effect a radical
change.

10: 02: 56 AM

JIM PETERSEN stated opposition to HB 188, and opined that
inserting the |anguage “within” would further enpower the BOCF
beyond what is necessary.

10: 04: 01 AM

CHAI R SEATON cl osed public testinony.
[HB 188 was hel d over. ]
ADJ QURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Special Commttee on Fisheries neeting was adjourned at 10: 04.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 16- May 9, 2007



